‘ | Lancashire

7\ Enterprise Partnership

John Macholc

Ribble Valley Borough Council
Councif Offices

Church Walk

Clitheroe

BB7 2RA

Date; 28/02/2019
Dear Mr Macholgc,

Prior Notification of Development forms under the Lancashire Advanced
Engineering and Manufacturing Enterprise Zone (Samlesbury) Local
Development Order No 2 (2014).

Submission by BAE Systems for development of an Asset Management
Facility (warehouse building with office/administration area and
associated facilities).

Section 5: Lancashire Enterprise Partnership advice and
recommendation

With regard to the above proposal; | can confirm that under section 5a of the
Prior Notification of Development Form of the LDO, the Local Enterprise
Partnership considers that the development described in this form constitutes
permitted development under the Lancashire Advanced Engineering and
Manufacturing Enterprise Zone (Samlesbury) Local Development Order No 2
2014).

Yours Sincerely

Richard Kenny
Interim Director
Lancashire Enterprise Partnership



Section 5: LEP Advice and Recommendation

5a Compliance with the LDO

The LEP considers that the development described in this form constitutes
permitted development under the Lancashire Advanced Engineering and
Manufacturing Enterprise Zone (Samlesbury) Local Development Order No
2 (2014)

Signature: Date: 28/02/2019



